Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Steve Corbeille

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:57 AM
To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Subject: FW: Municipal Field Ball Diamond
Was this added?

Steven A. Corbeille | Finance Director/Treasurer
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: 920-686-6961 Cell: 715-938-1133

scorbeille@manitowoc.org
www.manitowoc.org

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:35 PM

To: James Brey - D4 <jbrey@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Steve Corbeille <scorbeille@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Municipal Field Ball Diamond

Alderman Brey ~

Would you consider adding to your Finance Committee a discussion on talking with the school district about them taking
over the baseball diamond at Municipal Field?

We have been chatting for a while about this potential. | would like to bring the committee up to speed on the
discussions and ask for their support (or not) to continue negotiating some potential terms to make this happen.

Thanks for your consideration.

c\'ﬂ' Or

Justin M. Nickels

Mayor
City of Manitowoc, W1

Clity Hall | 900 Quay Stroet | Manitowoe, WT 34220
Office Phone | (920) 686-€530

(¥ K1

Cell Phone | (920) 324-0439
Assistant | Stacoy Groll | sgrolli@manitowoc.org




